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RE: Northumberland County Tee 
From: Hoffman. MitcheU (mhoffman@state.pa.us) 

Sent Wed 1/05/1112:27 PM 
To: Paula Greco (magsmom019@msn.com) 

Paula, 

Unfortunately, time constraints will prevent me from attending the meeting of the Northumberland 

Tee this evening. 


I would like to state for the record that I previously had our legal office review a copy of the adopted 
by-laws of the Northumberland TeO and was advised they were in compliance, and met the provisions 
of Act 32. Furthermore, it appears as though the actions of the committee to appoint a Tax Officer 
were carried forth in good standing and in and fulfillment with the provisions of the TeO's adopted 
bylaws. 

Mitch Hoffman 
Local Government Policy Manager 
Department of Community & Economic Development 
1-888-223-6837 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 4th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120-0225 
www.newPA.com I www.visitPA com 
Confidentiality Notice: This electronic communication is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the party to 
whom it is addressed. If received in error, please return to sender. 

From: Paula Greco [mailto:magsmom019@msn.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, December 29,20103: 14 PM 

To: Hoffman, Mitchell 

Subject: Northumberland County TCC 


Just wanted to give you the date of our Jan. meeting. 

January 5, 2011 

7:00 at Shikellamy High School 

Room 180 


If you can not attend, could I please have a letter with .DCED's decision on our by-laws and Tax 

Collector. Both the legal department on your decision would be great. Thank Your Paula Greco 


http://sn126w.snt126.mail.live.com/mailJPrintMessages.aspx?cpids=2a333fl8-190a-l1eO-b...1I5/2011 

http://sn126w.snt126.mail.live.com/mailJPrintMessages.aspx?cpids=2a333fl8-190a-l1eO-b
mailto:mailto:magsmom019@msn.com
www.visitPA
http:www.newPA.com
mailto:magsmom019@msn.com
mailto:mhoffman@state.pa.us

